



Bradley County Commission
Johnny Mull, Chairman
VOTING SESSION AGENDA
September 7, 2021, at 7:00p.m.
Bradley County Courthouse

1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Invocation
4. Election of Chairman
5. Election of Vice Chairman
6. Roll Call
7. Approval of Minutes
8. Report from County Mayor
9. Consent Agenda (see pages 3-4)
10. Reports from Committees and/or Districts
11. Unfinished Business
12. Approval of Agenda
13. Agenda Items
 - A. 7th District Constable vacancy (see pages 5-15) – Chairman Johnny Mull
 - B. Motion to send a request to the City of Cleveland to waive the annexation requirement to access sewer for the property owned by ACTH Properties and Douglas and Dawn Dunsmore tax map 056 parcels 35.00 and 35.04 – Vice Chairman Thomas Crye

C. Resolution authorizing the County Mayor to enter into an annexation interlocal agreement between the City of Cleveland and Bradley County regarding the non-contiguous annexation of the property currently owned by ACTH Properties tax map 056 parcels 35.00 and 35.04 (see pages 16-17) – Commissioner Milan Blake

14. Communication from the audience
15. Announcements
16. Adjourn

Next meeting: Work Session – Monday, September 13, at 12:00p.m., Bradley County Courthouse

Upcoming Events



Bradley County Commission
Johnny Mull, Chairman
CONSENT AGENDA
September 7, 2021, at 7:00p.m.
Bradley County Courthouse

REQUESTS TO DISPOSE OF ASSETS

1. Road Department request to dispose of 2019 Quincy air compressor asset number 700822 (see page 4)

NOTARIES PUBLIC

2. Notaries public (will be presented at the meeting)

SCRAP AND SURPLUS PROPERTY DISPOSAL AUTHORIZATION FORM

Note: For Vehicle Disposition Use "Change of Vehicle Status Form"

This form is to be completed in accordance with Bradley County general fixed assets policies and procedures for declaring property surplus or scrap and to make the property available for redeployment, sale or disposal.

SALE _____ SCRAP TRANSFER _____ TRADE-IN _____

DEPARTMENT: ROAD

CONTACT PERSON: JORDAN HAYES

DATE: 8/4/2021

PHONE NUMBER: 423-728-7006

List and describe each item to be declared scrap/surplus – List only one item per form except for matching items.

Complete Description – Include color, materials, measurements, condition, etc. _____

2019 Quincy Air Compressor

Condition - Poor; broken and cannot be repaired - will be used for parts

Serial Number: 1TJA59892

Item Location (Building/Office) Shop

Asset Number: 700822

Original Price: \$ 4,631.00

Current Value: \$ 500.00

Purchase Date: 8/10/2019

Does the item include memory? NO If memory, date cleaned by department: _____

Disposition of Property Described Above

Price: \$ _____

Disposal Date: _____

Auctioned/Scraped by _____

If transfer, which department _____

Approved by: [Signature]
Department head/Elected official

8/4/2021
Date

SUBMIT THIS FORM TO: FINANCE OFFICE/PURCHASING

*Must submit form to Finance Office/Purchasing one week prior to voting session.
County Commission approval is required prior to disposal.*

Tim Fowler

3703 Woodcrest Circle NW Cleveland, TN

Tel: 423-650-0094

email: officer348@yahoo.com

PROFILE

I have been a Police Officer for the past 26 years. I started my Law Enforcement career in 1995 as a reserve officer then quickly became a fulltime officer. Since my career began, I have had several commendations and received multiple training certificates in various fields. I have worked as a Sheriff's Deputy here in Bradley County for several years.

I am married and I have two children and four grand-children. I am a Christian and a member of Covenant Baptist Church. I am also the owner of Fowlers Pressure Washing.

EDUCATION

Bible Baptist Academy, High School Diploma, Pascagoula, MS	1987-1989
New Grace Bible College, Associate Degree, Theology, Rocky MT, NC	1996-1998
Southwest Community College, Basic Law Enforcement Degree, Franklin, TN	1999-1999
Harrison County Police Academy, Law Enforcement Refresher, Biloxi, MS	2001-2001
TN Law Enforcement Academy, Post Certification, Nashville, TN	2012-2012

TRAINING

- Police Emergency Driving Certification-Current
- Firearms Certification- Current
- Chemical Agent Certification- Current
- Taser Certification- Current
- ASP Police Baton Certification- Current
- ASP Police Baton Instructor- Current
- Field Training Officer- Current
- Basic Crash Investigation Officer- Current
- TN POST Certified Training Instructor
- TN POST In-Service Certification- Current
- TN POST Certificate #6116-5568- Current

REFERENCES

Jamie Thurman 423-421-3046
George Campbell 423-618-9114
Gary Higgins 423-715-8045
Brent Runyun 423-593-6372

June 28, 2021

Bradley County Commission
PO Box 1167
Cleveland, TN 37364

RE: Constable Position for District 7

Dear Commissioners:

I would like to be considered for appointment to the position of District Seven Constable. I understand that this is for the remaining term and, if I chose to continue, I must run for re-election. I would be honored to serve as constable and to serve Bradley County's District Seven.

For the last six and half years, I have been a POST certified deputy for the Bradley County Sheriff's Department and have served in several different positions within the department. During these past six plus years, I have maintained a great attendance record and I have no disciplinary issues in my file. I have a passion for community service and would love to continue serving the community in this new endeavor.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

W. James Harris

W. James Harris

WILLIAM JAMES HARRIS

1105 Westside Drive
P.O. Box 4872
Cleveland, Tennessee 37320
(423) 504-1151

EXPERIENCE

Bradley County Sheriff's Department, Cleveland, Tennessee

Deputy (POST Certified)

November 2014 to present

- Provide for public safety by maintaining order, responding to emergencies, protecting people and property, enforcing motor vehicle and criminal laws, and promoting good community relations
- Record facts to prepare reports that document incidents and activities
- Render aid to accident victims and other persons requiring first aid for physical injuries.
- Evaluate complaint and emergency-request information to determine response requirements
- Monitor, note, report, and investigate suspicious persons and situations, safety hazards, and unusual or illegal activity in patrol area

City of Athens Police Department, Athens, Tennessee

Patrol Officer (POST Certified)

May 2014 to October 2014

- Provide for public safety by maintaining order, responding to emergencies, protecting people and property, enforcing motor vehicle and criminal laws, and promoting good community relations
- Record facts to prepare reports that document incidents and activities
- Render aid to accident victims and other persons requiring first aid for physical injuries
- Evaluate complaint and emergency-request information to determine response requirements
- Monitor, note, report, and investigate suspicious persons and situations, safety hazards, and unusual or illegal activity in patrol area

Polk County Sheriff's Department, Benton, Tennessee

Court/Civil Process/ Corrections Officer

October 2007 to October 2013

- Responsible for ensuring that court proceedings ran smoothly and securely
- Served warrants and civil process resulting in arrests
- Supervision and transportation of inmates
- Assist in road patrol
- Member of the Special Response Team (SRT)

STEVE MURRAY

📍 1304 Golf Dr. SW, Cleveland, TN 37311

📞 423-716-2450

✉️ murray.robocop@gmail.com

August 10, 2021

Bradley County Commission
P.O. Box 1167
Cleveland, TN 37364

Re: 7th District Constable job posting

Dear Hiring Manager,

I am applying for the 7th District Constable position, which I saw advertised in the Cleveland Daily Banner. I believe I meet all the essential criteria for the role and feel I can make an effective and immediate contribution to your team.

I believe with my current and previous experiences in law enforcement, along with my effective communication skills, I am qualified for this job and I am confident that I have the drive, knowledge and experience you need.

Thank you for your time. It would be a pleasure to speak with you and discuss this opportunity with Bradley County. I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely,
Steve Murray

STEVE MURRAY

1304 Golf Dr. SW, Cleveland, TN 37311

423-716-2450

@murray.robocop@gmail.com

EDUCATION

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

- ASSOCIATES OF APPLIED SCIENCE IN LAW ENFORCEMENT

CERTIFICATIONS

- POLICE ACADEMY, STATE OF TN
- POLICE ACADEMY, STATE OF GA

SPECIALIZED TRAINING

- SWAT – TEAM LEADER SCHOOL
- PRIMARY LEADERSHIP SCHOOL (US ARMY)
- NON-COMMISSIONED OFFICER SCHOOL (USMC)
- PRIMARY LEADERSHIP COURSE (USMC)

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE

- **US ARMY**
 - SQUAD LEADER
- **UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS**
 - SQUAD LEADER
 - SECTION CHIEF

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- DESERT SHIELD
- DESERT STORM

LAW ENFORCEMENT BACKGROUND

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE, CLEVELAND, TN

- POLICE OFFICER 1
2015-PRESENT
- POLICE OFFICER/DEPUTY SHERIFF
26 YEARS

POSITIONS HELD: PATROL OFFICER, CORRECTION OFFICER, COURT OFFICER, TRANSPORT OFFICER, SWAT, SNIPER, SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER

MILITARY BACKGROUND

UNITED STATES ARMY

- SERGEANT - RECONNAISSANCE SPECIALIST
4 YEARS

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

- CORPRAL – INFANTRY/FORWARD OBSERVER
4.5 YEARS

JIMMY D WOODY

3245 Brookside Dr Apt #1 Cleveland TN 37312 | 423-994-2235 | jdwoody1549@gmail.com

August 9 2021

Bradley County Commission

I am interested in applying for your open Constable position for the 7th District which was recently posted in the Cleveland Daily Banner. I currently work for Bradley County EMS as an Advanced Emergency Medical Technician , I am assigned to an Advanced Life Support unit responding to calls for assistance for both Emergency and Non Emergency service . In 2020 Bradley County responded to approximately 28,000 calls for service . I am also a member of Tennessee -1 Disaster Medical Assistance Team , this team is based in Chattanooga and we are intermittent federal employees I have deployed with this team on multiple disasters to include Port au Prince Haiti for the earthquake in 2010 , as well as numerous hurricanes and multiple responses associated with the COVID -19 Virus . I have worked previously as a Deputy Sheriff , Traffic Investigator , Detective , And Patrol Division Commander. I have extensive training in Emergency Response , Disaster Response & Management , as well as Incident Command . I started my public safety career in 1987 as a volunteer with Cleveland Bradley County Rescue Service. I have resided in Bradley County my entire life and I am a 1987 graduate of Bradley High School . I believe based on background , experience & training I could be an asset to 7th District.

Thank you for your consideration

Jimmy D. Woody

JIMMY D. WOODY

Jdwoody1549@gmail.com

BRADLEY COUNTY EMS

423-994-2235

EDUCATION

BRADLEY CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL—CLEVELAND TN 1987

ATHENS VOCATIONAL SCHOOL ATHENS, TN EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 1988-1989

CHATTANOOGA STATE TECHNICAL COMMUNITY COLLEGE —OSHA 40 HR CFR 1910.120 HAZARDOUS WASTE OPERATIONS . ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 1992

CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE—BASIC POLICE ACADEMY 1997

UNIVERSITY OF TN CHATTANOOGA—SOUTHEASTERN COMMAND & LEADERSHIP ACADEMY 2012-2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

BRADLEY COUNTY FIRE RESCUE 1987-2000

BRADLEY COUNTY EMS 1989-1992

BRADLEY COUNTY E 911 COMMUNICATIONS CTR 1992-1997, DISPATCHER-SUPERVISOR

BRADLEY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE-1997-2013 DEPUTY , FIELD TRAINING OFFICER , PATROL SUPERVISOR ,DETECTIVE,DIVISION COMMANDER

TN-1 DISASTER MEDICAL ASSISTANCE TEAM 2009-PRESENT SECURITY SPECIALIST

BRADLEY COUNTY EMS AEMT -2014-PRESENT

CHARLESTON ,TN POLICE DEPT —PATROL OFFICER MAR 2017-FEB 2018

DMAT DEPLOYMENTS / TRAINING

HAITI EARTHQUAKE RELIEF EFFORTS-JAN 2010

JOINT FIELD TRAINING EXERCISE -NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY EMMITSBURG MD 2011

HURRICANE SANDY OCT 2012 PISCATAWAY NJ , ATLANTIC CITY NJ

INDEPEDENCE DAY CELEBRATION JULY 2015, STAGING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE ,FREDERICK MD
ASPR WAREHOUSE

FUNDAMENTALS TRAINING -CENTER FOR DOMESTIC PREPARDNESS ANNISTON , AL MAR 2017

NDMS SAFETY OFFICER TRAINING –FIT TESTER AND RESPIRATOR TRAINER 29CFR 1910.134

FREDERICK, MD ASPR WAREHOUSE—JULY 2017 32 HRS

SAFETY 101 – VIA E LEARN JULY 2017

HURRICANE HARVEY, AUG 2017 HOUSTON TX

NATIONAL DISASTER MEDICAL SYSTEM TRAINING SUMMITT , ATLANTA GA JULY 2018

HURRICANE OLIVIA, SEPT 2018 OAHU HAWAII

COVID-19 RESPONSE, MAR 2020 PRINCESS CRUISE PASSENGERS , MIRAMAR CA

COVID-19 RESPONSE, AUG 2020 EMERGENCY ROOM , ICU AUGMENTATION EAST BATON ROUGE
HOSPITAL

COVID-19 VACCINE MISSION , MAR-APR 2021 NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STANDARDS & TRAINING ,
GAITHERSBURG MD

COVID-19 MISSION , AUG 2021 EMERGENCY ROOM , COVID FLOOR , COVID ICU , RAPIDES REGIONAL
MEDICAL CENTER RAPIDES LA

ICS COURSES

05/04/2009 IS-0700 A-NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENY SYSTEM (NIMS) INTRODUCTION

04/15/2009 IS 0200 A-ICS FOR SINGLE RESOURCES AND INTIAL ACTION INCIDENTS

04/10/2009 IS-0100 LEA-INTRODUCTION TO THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM LAW ENFORCEMENT

05/18/2009 IS 0800 B-NATIONAL RESPONSE FRAMEWORK

01/11/2007 IS 0200-ICS FOR SINGLE RESOURCES AND INITIAL ACTION INCIDENTS

10/13/2010 N 1050-LEGAL ISSUES AND ETHICS
10/13/2010 N 2060- PERSONAL GEAR FOR DEPLOYMENTS
10/13/2010 NC1010- HHS ORGANIZATION REVIEW
10/13/2010 NC1020- NDMS IN REVIEW
10/13/2010 NC 1030-ESF # 8 ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
10/13/2010 NC 1040- FEDERAL POLICIES AND PLANS
10/13/2010 NC 1060-NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS)
10/13/2010 NC 2020- ADMINISTRATIVE AND TRAVEL
10/13/2010 NC 2030-HOME AND FAMILY PREPARDNESS
10/13/2010 NC 2040-CULTURAL AWARENESS
10/13/2010 NC 2010-NDMS OPERATIONAL ORDERS
10/13/2010 NC 2050-CRITICAL INCIDENT AND TRAUMATIC STRESS MANAGEMENT
03/05/2011 NC 2070-MEDIA RELATIONS AND PUBLIC INFORMATION AWARENESS
08/03/2011 NC 2051-PSYCHOLOGICAL FIRST AID
08/08/2012 N 1070-ETHICS TRAINING FOR GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
01/02/2012 N 3070-EMR PHARMACY TRAINING
01/02/2012 NC 3010 a –DISASTER MEDICAL INFORMATION SUITE (DMIS) OVERVIEW
01/02/2012 NC 3020- EMR APPLICATION
01/02/2012 NC 3030-BASIC IT SET UP FOR NDMS EMR
03/12/2012 NC 5030-NDMS CREDENTIALING AND PRIVILEGING
02/20/2012 NC 5040- MOBILIZATION CENTER OPERATIONS
03/12/2012 N 1080 a- GSA SMART PAY TRAVEL CARD TRAINING
02/21/2013 HHS TRAVEL CARD TRAINING HHS-UNIVERSITY

TRAINING

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT CHATTANOOGA SOUTHEASTERN COMMAND & LEADERSHIP
ACADEMY 10 WEEK COURSE 2012-2013

SWAT COMMAND & DECISION MAKING ABILITY
CHATTANOOGA POLICE DEPT TN 40 HRS , JUNE 2012

PREVENTION & RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBING INCIDENTS TACTICAL
OPERATIONS COURSE- NEW MEXICO TECH 32 HOURS , JUNE 2009

HIGH RISK EVENT PLANNING OFFICER SAFETY LEVEL II REGIONAL COUNTER DRUG ACADEMY
(RCTA) NAVAL AIR STATION- MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPI 40 HOURS , JUNE 2008

HIGH RISK EVENT PLANNING OFFICER SAFETY LEVEL I REGIONAL COUNTER DRUG ACADEMY
(RCTA) NAVAL AIR STATION-MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPI 40 HOURS , APRIL 2008

HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION (IPTM) INSTITUTE OF POLICE TECHNOLOGY & MANAGEMENT
ST PETERSBURG, FL 40 HOURS , AUGUST 2006

INSTRUCTOR DEVELOPMENT -TENNESSEE GOVERNERS HIGHWAY SAFETY OFFICE
CLEVELAND STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE CLEVELAND, TN 40 HOURS , MAY 2005

INCIDENT RESPONSE TO TERRORIST BOMBINGS –TACTICAL OPERATORS COURSE NEW MEXICO TECH 32
HOURS , JUNE 2003

TACTICAL MANHUNT OPERATIONS (TEMA) TENNESSEE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

AGENCY- CLEVELAND POLICE DEPT CLEVELAND ,TN 40 HOURS , JUNE 2003

ADVANCED CRISIS NEGOTIATIONS –DEPT OF JUSTICE (FBI)

CLEVELAND POLICE DEPT , CLEVELAND TENNESSEE 40 HOURS , SEPT 2000

HOSTAGE NEGOTIATIONS – DEPT OF JUSTICE (FBI)

CLEVELAND POLICE DEPT ,CLEVELAND TENNESSEE 40 HOURS , MAR 1999

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN-TACTICAL (CONTOMS) COUNTER NARCOTICS TACTICAL
OPERATIONS MEDICAL SUPPORT PROGRAM ,UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIVERSITY & UNITED STATES PARK
POLICE, BETHESDA MD , FEB 1997

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY , OSHA 40 HR 29-CFR 1910-120 HAZARDOUS WASTE
OPERATIONS WORKER TRAINING CHATTANOOGA STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE , CHATTANOOGA ,
APRIL 1992



**RESOLUTION 2021-
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BRADLEY COUNTY MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
ANNEXATION INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CLEVELAND AND
BRADLEY COUNTY REGARDING THE NON-CONTIGUOUS ANNEXATION OF THE
PROPERTY CURRENTLY OWNED BY ACTH PROPERTIES AND DOUGLAS AND DAWN
DUNSMORE, TAX MAP 056 PARCELS 35.00 & 35.04.**

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-51-104 (d) allows for a municipality to annex by Resolution territory that does not adjoin the boundary of the municipality provided that the area is within the Urban Growth Boundary of the municipality, and

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-51-104 (d) (4) provides that the plan of services for said annexation include a plan of services adopted under Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-51-102, and that the plan be prepared by the municipality in cooperation with the county in which the territory is located; and

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-51-104 (d) (4) further provides that the municipality and the county shall enter into an interlocal agreement pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated § 5-1-113 to address emergency services for any interceding properties and to provide for maintenance of county roads and bridges comprising the primary route to the area annexed; and

WHEREAS, the property to be annexed and as described in the Annexation Interlocal Agreement attached hereto is not contiguous to the existing City boundary, but is within the City's Urban Growth Boundary; and

WHEREAS, the owner of this property, ACTH Properties and Douglas and Dawn Dunsmore, has petitioned the City for annexation and desires to obtain city services necessary to support the proposed development of his property; and

WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to cooperate with one another and to address the issues contemplated by Tennessee Code Annotated § 6-51-104 (d)(4) which include the provision of emergency services for any interceding properties, if any, and to assign responsibility for the maintenance of county roads and bridges comprising the primary route between the current City boundary to the area to be annexed into the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Bradley County Legislative Body meeting in regular session at Cleveland, Tennessee, on this 7th day of September, 2021, that the Bradley County Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into the attached Annexation Interlocal Agreement between the City of Cleveland and Bradley County regarding the non-contiguous annexation of the property currently owned by ACTH Properties and Douglas and Dawn Dunsmore, Tax Map 056 Parcels 35.00 & 35.04.

ADOPTED this 7th day of September, 2021.

Johnny Mull, Chairman

Donna A. Simpson, County Clerk

APPROVE/VETO:

D. Gary Davis, County Mayor